Stacey
Good morning, all,

To make it easier on all concerned, | will include this email as documentation on the project so you will
not need to redo the report. :)

Stacey

From: David Williams Dennis O'Connor, Helen, Jcolitz, Stacey >
Sent: Wed, Mar 7, 2018 4:18 pm
Subject: RE: PDF form

Dennis,

This was a case where our actual project costs was $200 less than the anticipated expense of
$6,700. Both the club and the District put up $3,250 each towards it. As Stacey pointed out, the
“Income” Section of the Final Report should reflect identical amounts of $3,250 from the club and
District totaling $6,500. Please let me know if | may provide additional information. Thank you.

Dave

David C. Williams

From: Dennis O'Connor

Sent: Wednesday, March 7, 2018 2:19 PM
To: David "Dave" Williams; helen

Subject: Fwd: PDF form

Helen, | remember you telling Dave Williams and myself to leave it the amount actually spent. Did | get
that right? Please look at Stacey’s message below.

Dennis

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Stacey

Date: Tue, Mar 6, 2018 at 5:23 PM
Subject: Re: PDF form

To: <Dennis

CC: <helen

Good evening, Dennis,

| just had an opportunity to review the final report which was posted on matchinggrants.org. | noticed that
the club funds are $200 less than the district grant funds. A requirement of the district grant program is
that club funds must equal (or exceed) the amount of the district grant funds. The receipt for the project



totals $6,500, consistent with the club's lower contribution. The club must contribute at least $3,250 (and
a new report needs to uploaded).

Thank you.

Stacey

From: Dennis O'Connor

To: Stacey

Sent: Mon, Feb 26, 2018 5:51 pm
Subject: PDF form

Here you go.

Dennis O'Connor
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